



Christian Berg Meland

Partner

Christian is head of the firm's debt capital markets (DCM) team and part of the banking and finance group. He has extensive capital markets experience and has special expertise in the bond market from a variety of matters such as new issuances, refinancings, acquisitions, amendments and restructurings. Meland's capital markets experience includes a wide variety of industries such as private equity, oil and gas, shipping, retail, real estate and financing. Meland also works with general corporate law, banking and financing and M&A.

✉ cbm@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 51

Expertise areas

Banking and finance law

Company law

Capital Markets

Work experience

-
- | | |
|---|--------------|
| ■ SANDS Advokatfirma DA
Partner | 2020 - today |
| ■ Cravath, Swaine & Moore
Foreign Corporate Associate | 2016 - 2017 |
| ■ Advokatfirmaet Wiersholm AS
Associate, senior associate and managing associate | 2010 - 2020 |

Education

-
- | | |
|---|------|
| ■ University of Bergen
Master in law | 2010 |
| ■ Queen Mary University
Diploma in Finance and Banking law | 2010 |